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ﬁ Outlook

FW: AES hearing

From Greg Shaffer <gshaffer@santafecountynm.gov>
Date Fri 5/9/2025 10:43 AM

To  Dominic J. Sisneros <djsisneros@santafecountynm.gov>; Alexandra Ladd <aladd@santafecountynm.gov>

Gregory S. Shaffer
County Manager

102 Grant Ave., 2nd Floor
PO Box 276

Santa Fe NM 87504-0276
Tele: 505.986.6200

Fax: 505.995.2740

From: Michael Yearout <mike@ mkyphotography.com>

Sent: Friday, May 9, 2025 10:43 AM

To: Greg Shaffer <gshaffer@santafecountynm.gov>

Cc: Hank Hughes <hhughes@santafecountynm.gov>; Gabriel C. Bustos <gcbustos@santafecountynm.gov>; Dayna,
CEC <cleanenergycoalitionsfc@gmail.com>; webeditor@sfnewmexican.com

Subject: AES hearing

Mr. Shaffer:

| would like to remind you that you ultimately work for the citizens of Santa Fe County in your position of
County Manager as you seem to have forgotten that.

Your scheduling of the AES Board of County Commissioners hearing (whenever it may be) is an insult to
all of us citizens.

First you schedule it for the County Chambers even though you well know there are hundreds if not
thousands of citizens who want to attend. And you know that venue is far to small to accommodate such
a number of citizens.

Then to add insult to injury you give us citizens only one day out of three for public input. Yet, you are
Providing AES with two full days to continue to spread untruths about the proposed facility.

| remind you we have the right to attend in person if we so choose and the location needs to be large
enough to accommodate everyone who wishes to go in person.

| firmly believe you need to take a long look at what you are doing and how you are betraying the
citizens for whom you work.

Sincerely yours,

Michael K Yearout
10 Cimarron Pass
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